JOURNAL ENTRY GENERAL LEDGER USER MANUAL

The Spectrum+ System Georgia State University

PeopleSoft Financials Version 9.2



Table of Contents

1. Introduction
1.1. Use of the General Ledger Journal Entries
2. How to Enter a Journal Entry
2.1. Selecting your panel Group
2.2. Creating a Journal Entry
2.2.1. Add a New Value Panel5
3. Header Panel
4. Journal Entry Lines Panel 10
4.1. Adding and/or Deleting Rows
4.2. Edit/Budget Check Process11
4.3. Delete Journal
4.4. Submit to Workflow14
4.5 Print Journal17
5. Find an Existing Value 22
6. Inquiring on Journals
7. Inquiring on Ledgers
8. Budget Overview Inquiries

1. Introduction

1.1. Use of the General Ledger Journal Entries

A *Journal Entry* is a batch of accounting entries entered online or input from a feeder system to the *General Ledger*. It is composed of journal lines that carry different chartfields and needs to be balanced, (debits = credits).

Journal Entries are used to record original transactions in the general ledger from other PeopleSoft applications (feeder systems) like Accounts Payable, Asset Management, Purchasing and Accounts Receivable which typically generate accounting or voucher lines from transaction data entered in that particular application. PeopleSoft than posts these accounting lines to an accounting entry table and Journal Generator processes the data in the accounting entry table to create journals in the General Ledger. Original transactions are also recorded from ADP, Banner/Core, PCard/Works, Telecommunications.

Journal Entries are also used to make adjusting entries/corrections/cost transfers to existing transactions such as an incorrect account was used on a voucher, telephone billing was charged to an incorrect speedtype, to move expense charged on a previous journal entry to another department, record Departmental Sales and Services revenue, Agency expenses, Continuing Education revenue and expenses, etc.

This guide demonstrates how to create, edit and budget check a journal entry. Journal entries are made to record the financial transactions of any business.

Journal entries in PeopleSoft consist of a header and detail lines. On the Header page, you record information that uniquely identifies the journal entry. On the Detail Lines page, you record the individual transactions and the affected Chartfields that comprise a journal. A single journal entry must be at least two lines in length because total debits must equal total credits for a single journal entry.

A journal can only be posted if it has a valid journal status and it passes budget checking. When selecting "Edit Journal" from the Detail Lines page, the journal edit and budget check processes are initiated in sequential order.

2. How to Enter a Journal Entry

Each step in the online process of entering a Journal Entry will be described below. Compare your screen to the ones shown in the example for each step.

2.1. Selecting your panel Group

Click on General Ledger, Journals, Journal Entry, Create/Update Journal Entries.

Create new Customer Contracts Customer Returns Cost Accounting Items Process Multi-Currenol Cost Accounting Process Multi-Currenol Suppliers Suppliers Procurement Contracts Cost Accounting Procurement Contracts Cost Accounting Procurement Contracts Maintain Standard Budgets Procurement Contracts Procurement Procurement Contracts Profer Reconciliation Procurement Contracts Profert Reconciliation Project Discovery Perform Reconciliation Project Costing Perform Reconciliation Proposal Management XRRL Proposal Management XRRL Proposal Management Perform Reconciliation Proposal Management Perform Reconciliation <	and the second	Search Menu:				Home Worklist MultiChannel Co
Journal Casto GSU	DRACL			> Advanced Search		
	Create, update, c	 GSU Customers Products Customer Contracts Customer Returns Items Cost Accounting Suppliers Procurement Contracts Purchasing eProcurement Grants Project Discovery Project Costing Real Estate Management Real Estate Management Accounts Receivable Accounts Receivable Asset Management Banking Financial Gateway 	GL Subsystem Record Image: Consect and State and S	Standard Journals Import Journals Subsystem Journals Process Journals Suspense Correction	Copy Journals	age Journal Approva
		 Allocations SCM Integrations 				

2.2. Creating a Journal Entry

Click the Add button.

Favorites - Main Menu - >	General Ledger \checkmark > Journals \checkmark >	Journal Entry -> Create/Update Journal Entrie	
ORACLE [®]	All - Search	Advanced Search	Home
Create/Update Journal Entr	ies		
Eind an Existing Value Add a	New Value		
Business Unit: GSUFS Journal ID: NEXT Journal Date: 07/08/2015			
Add			
Find an Existing Value Add a New	Value		

2.2.1. Add a New Value Panel

You will see a panel to Add a New Value (journal). The Spectrum System default for **Business Unit** is **GSUFS** (Georgia State University Financial System).

The **Journal Entry ID** is automatically assigned by the system. *Caution:* Do not change the value in this field.

Journal Date will be the transaction date. This field needs to be verified before proceeding with the transaction. This date will determine the accounting period of the transaction.

Click Add to proceed.

3. Header Panel

The first panel you will need to complete will be Journal Entry Header.

Favorites - Main Menu - > Gener	ral Ledger 🔻 > Journals 👻 > Journal E	intry ▼ > Create/Update Journal Entries	
			Home
ORACLE	All - Search	Advanced Search	
Header Lines Totals Errors	Approval		
Unit GSUFS	Journal ID NEXT	Date 04/01/2015	
Long Description		(Ja	
*Ledger Group	ACTUALS	Adjusting Entry Non-Adjusting Entry	
Ledger		Fiscal Year 2015	
*Source	DRG 🔍	Q Period 10	
Reference Number		ADB Date 04/01/2015	
Journal Class			
Transaction Code	DEFAULT 🔍	Auto Generate Lines	
		Save Journal Incomplete Status	
SJE Type		Autobalance on 0 Amount Line	
	Currency Defaults: USD / CRRNT / 1		
	Attachments (0)		
		Commitment Control	
Entered By	COUYANG Ouyang,	Cheng-Yu	
Entered On Last Updated On			
🔚 Save 🔄 Notify 📿 Refresh		📑 Add 🗾 Update/Display	
Header Lines Totals Errors Approval			

The field **Long Description** is used to enter a general description or explanation for the transaction. Although we can only see two lines the user can write up to 254 characters and then use the scrollbars to move up and down written text.

Long Description:	
	\mathbf{v}

The **Source** will determine the origin of this transaction. It is a key field for Workflow purposes. Source will determine the next step of approval for this transaction. To select the Source click on the magnifying glass and make the appropriate selection.

Favorites - Main Menu - > General Ledge	r – > Journals – > Journal Entry – > Create/Update Journal Entries Ho
	earch Advanced Search
Header Lines Totals Errors Approvide Unit GSUFS Integration Integrate Integrat<	Lowcal ID_NEVT Date 04/01/2015 Look Up Source Help Source: begins with • Look Up Clear Cancel Basic Lookup Search Results 10 View 100 First • 13 of 3 • Date 015 Doen attent Regular D15 ISO Internal Service Organization PRJ Project Regular Generate Lines Journal Incomplete Status balance on 0 Amount Line Date 04/01/2015
Entered By COUYA	Commitment Control NG Ouyang,Cheng-Yu
Entered On Last Updated On Refresh Header Lines Totals Errors Approval	Add Update/Display

Note:

Source type must be **DRG**, **ISO** or **PRJ**. This is a workflow requirement. **ISO** is used by Internal Service Organizations such as Accounting Services, Revenue & Receivable Services, Auxiliary Services, etc. to move expenses or post charges to Campus Units. **PRJ** is used for all adjusting entries which move revenue and expenses to or from a Restricted Project (Fund Code 2xxxx). **DRG** is used for all other adjusting entries.

	Search	Advanced Search
Header Lines Totals Errors	<u>A</u> pproval	
Unit GSUFS	Journal ID NEXT	Date 04/01/2015
Long Description		
*Ledger Group Ad	CTUALS	djusting Entry Non-Adjusting Entry
Ledger		Fiscal Year 2015
*Source Df	RG	Reriod 10
Reference Number		ADB Date 04/01/2015
Journal Class		
Transaction Code DI	EFAULT 🔍	Auto Generate Lines
		Save Journal Incomplete Status
SJE Type		Autobalance on 0 Amount Line
Cu	urrency Defaults: USD / CRRNT / 1	
At	tachments (0)	
Entered By C	COUYANG Ouyang,Ch	Commitment Control eng-Yu
Entered On Last Updated On		
🗑 Save 🖹 Notify 🤗 Refresh		📑 Add 🖉 Update/Display
Header Lines Totals Errors Approval		

The **Reference Number** field is used to write information that may help us to explain the purpose of the transaction or can be used as a reference in the future.

Caution: The **SJE Type** option will not be used by the end user under any circumstances. *Do not select or write anything in this field.*

Caution: The **Journal Class** option will not be used by the end user under any circumstances. *Do not select or write anything in this field.*

Caution: The **Auto Generate Lines** checkbox will not be used by the end user under any circumstances. *Do not select this field.*

Caution: The **Adjusting Entry** option will default to Non-Adjusting Entry. *Do not change this field.*

The **Save Journal Incomplete Status** check box will NOT be used. Since Georgia State University does not use batch processing for journals, journals can still be saved incomplete without checking this box.

The **Reversal: Do Not Generate Reversal** option will NOT be activated. *Do not select this option.*

Select your **Department Id in the Workflow Department field** by clicking the magnifying glass and making the appropriate selection. When searching for the correct Department ID, we recommend that the user input some criteria. If not, the system will give the first three hundred available choices in the table.

Ledger	Fiscal Year 2015
*Source DRG	Period 11
Reference Number	ADB Date 05/01/2015

Favorites - Main Menu - > General Ledger - > Journals - > Journal Entry - > C	reate/Update Journal Entries
	Look Up Home Work
	Department: begins with
Header Lines Iotals Errors Approval	Look Up Clear Cancel Basic Lookup
Unit GSUFS Journal ID NEXT	Search Results
Long Description	Only the first 300 results can be displayed. View 100 First () 1-300 of 300 () Last
*Ledger Group ACTUALS 🔍 Adjusting E	
Ledger Fiscal	Thore out in the industry
*Source DRG	110010002 Center for the Arts 110010003 Center for Humanities
ADB Journal Class	110040000 Middle East Institute
Transaction Code DEFAULT	110200000 African American Studies 110300000 Anthropology
	11040000 Applied Linguistics & ESL 110410000 Intensive English Program 110440000 ESL Testing Account
SJE Type Currency Defaults: USD / CRRNT / 1	110500000 E.G. Welch School of Art & Des 110600000 Biology
Attachments (0)	110700000 Viral Immunology Facility 110710000 Viral Immunology Support
Entered By COUYANG Ouyang,Cheng-Yu	110720000 Viral Immunology Maintenance 110800000 Chemistry
Entered On Last Updated On	11090000 Communication 111000000 Computer Science
Refresh	111100000 English 111110000 Writing Across the Curriculum
Header Lines Totals Errors Approval	111120000 Five Points Magazine

4. Journal Entry Lines Panel

This is the panel in which the user will enter all chartfields to be affected by this transaction.

leader	Lines]	otals <u>Errors</u>	Approval										
Unit	GSUFS		Journal ID NE>	τ				Date	05/01/2015				
	Template	List er/IntraUnit	*Process Edit	1	-1		•		Change Values Process				
Lines	Inte	ennuaonii	"Process Edit	Journa	41		•		Flocess		Per	sonalize Find	2
Select	Line	*Ledger	SpeedType		Account	Fund	Dept		Program	Class	Bud Ref	PC Bus Unit	Project
	1	ACTUALS									2015		
		4											×
Lines to a	dd 1	+ -											
Totals									Personalize Fi	ind View A	1 2 1	First 🕚 1 c	of 1 🕑 Last
Init	Tota	l Lines			Total Debit	s			Total Credi	ts Journa	I Status	Budget St	atus
SUFS	1				0.	00			0	.00	N	N	

The first step for the user will be to go into the *Lines* section of the panel and start entering the chartfield combinations to be affected with this journal. The user can also select its *Speedtype*, enter account number, amount and journal line description.

Note: Balancing of journal entries by fund have been replaced with PeopleSoft delivered functionality. The cash offset lines will be automatically entered by the system when the journal is edited.

4.1. Adding and/or Deleting Rows

Lines to add	1	+	-	

To *add* rows to the transaction enter the number and select the + sign.

To *delete* rows from the transaction select the check box next to the line(s) you want to delete and select the – sign

Once all lines intended to be part of the transaction have been entered, the user must run a few processes to complete and then send it into **Workflow**.

GSUFS

2

4.2. Edit/Budget Check Process

Once all your lines have been entered select the *Edit Journal* process. The edit journal process is used to run a check on the transactions. It will verify that the transaction is correctly balanced and if the edit is valid, it will also run the budget checking process. If there are multiple fund codes within the transaction, the Cash – Control Account balancing lines will be automatically entered by the system. Running the edit journal process will save and assign a number to the transaction. If successful, the transaction should now have a valid Journal Status and Budget Status. If the status is Error, refer to the Errors and Totals panel for further inquiry.

Lines Select Lin 1 Lines to add Totals	4	SpeedType	Account	Fund	Dept		Program	Class	Pers Bud Ref	onalize Find C	Project	
Lines to add	1 ACTUALS								Ret		the second s	
		h and a second s				Q	Q.		2015			
TUTAIS		1					Personalize Fi	ind View Al	🖾 🛅	First 🐠 1 o	f 1 🕑 Last	
nit	Total Lines		Total Debi	its			Total Credi	its Journa	l Status	Budget Sta	atus	
SUFS	1		C	00.0			C	0.00	N	Ν		
	Notify 📿 Refresh									Add 🛛 🔊 Upda	ate/Display	

If the Edit Status is Error select the "X" in the Lines Section or the "E" hyperlink in the Totals Section which will take you to the Errors Page so that you can review the error. Once you have resolved the Edit error, you will run the Edit Journal Process again.

10.00

V

V

10.00

nit Total Lines Total Debit SUFS 4 600 Save Return to Search 1 Previous in List Next in List ader Lines Totals Errors Approval
Select Line Error *Ledger SpeedType According 1 X ACTUALS 441 2 X ACTUALS 441 3 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 Totals Init Total Lines Total Debit SSUFS 4 600 Save * Return to Search * Previous in List wext in List ader Lines Totals Errors Approval
1 X ACTUALS 441 2 X ACTUALS 441 3 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118
2 X ACTUALS 444 3 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 Totals Init Total Lines Total Debit SSUFS 4 600 Save Return to Search Previous in List Next in List ader Lines Totals Errors Approval
3 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 4 X ACTUALS 118 Inters to add 1 Image: Colspan="2">Image: Colspan="2" Image: Colspan=
4 X ACTUALS 118 Lines to add 1 1 1 1 Totals Jnit Total Lines Total Debit 3SUFS 4 600. Save Return to Search 1 Previous in List adder Lines Totals Errors Approval
Lines to add 1 + - Totals Unit Total Lines Total Debit GSUFS 4 600 Save C Return to Search 1 Previous in List 4 Next in List 2 eader Lines Totals Errors Approval
Lines to add 1 + - III Totals Unit Total Lines Total Debit GSUFS 4 600. Save C Return to Search 1 Previous in List 4 Next in List 2 eader Lines Totals Errors Approval
▼ Totals Unit Total Lines Total Debit GSUFS 4 600 Image: Save (mathematic construction) Return to Search (mathematic construction) Previous in List (mathematic construction) seader Lines Totals Errors Approval
Jnit Total Lines Total Debit 3SUFS 4 600 Save Return to Search 1 Previous in List Next in List ader Lines Totals Errors Approval
GSUFS 4 600.
Return to Search 1 Previous in List 4 Next in List eader Lines Totals Errors Approval
eader Lines Totals Errors Approval
Header Lines Itals Errors Approval
Unit GSUFS Journal ID 10005730
Header Errors
Init Field Name Field Long Name Set
GSUFS JRNL_HDR_STATUS Journal Header Status 5860
Line Errors
Line Errors Line # Field Name Field Long Name Set Msg

If the Budget Check status is Error select the "E" hyperlink in the Totals Section which will open a new window in Review Budget Check Exceptions so that you can review the error. Once you have resolved the Budget Check error, you will run the Budget Check Journal Process.

Totals			Personalize Find	View All 🖾 🛅	First 🕙 1 of 1 🕑 Last
Unit	Total Lines	Total Debits	Total Credits	Journal Status	Budget Status
GSUFS	2	100.00	100.00	V	E

Jou	rnal Exception	ns Line Excep	tions					
		Business U	nit GSUFS	Journal ID TEST1	Journal Da	ate 01/20/2015		
Se	*Exceptio Maximur earch	on Type Error n Rows 100	T	Override Transaction More Budgets Exist Advanced Budget Criteria	6	ন্দ্		
	ets with Exce	A PARTY PROPERTY AND A PARTY AND A		Persor	alize Find View A	🗖 🔳	First 🕙 1-4 of 4 🕑 Last	
Budg	et Override	Budget Chartfie	lds 💷					
	Details	Business Unit	Ledger Group	Exception	More Detail	Override Budget	Transfer	
1	Ð	GSUFS	APPROP	No Budget Exists	More Detail		Go To 📕	
2	Ð	GSUFS	APPROP	No Budget Exists	More Detail		Go To 屓	
3	Ð	GSUFS	ORG	No Budget Exists	More Detail		Go To 屓	
4	⊕	GSUFS	ORG	No Budget Exists	More Detail		Go To 🞵	

4.3. Delete Journal

Use this option if the user does not want to continue or save the Journal Entry. This can also be used if a Department Approver determines that the journal is incorrect. This will completely eliminate the transaction.

Note: This option will not be available after the Journal has been **POSTED**.

RACI	LE.		All 👻 Search				>	Advanced Sean	ch 🔍 La:	st Sea	rch Results			
leader	Lines]	otals <u>E</u> rrors	Approval											
Unit	GSUFS		Journal ID TE	ST1				Date 0	1/20/2015	-	-		Errors Only	
	Template Inte	List er/IntraUnit	*Process Del	rch Crite ete Jour				• C	nange Valu Pro	ies icess		1	w Audit Logs	10 🐺 🖭
Lines			-									Per	sonalize Find	칠 🛅
Select	Line	*Ledger	SpeedType		Account		Fund	Dept	Program		Class	Bud Ref	PC Bus Unit	Project
	1	ACTUALS			742110	Q	96000 🔍	A42200000	28100	Q	43000 🔍	2015		
	2	ACTUALS			714100	Q	96000 🔍	A42200000	28100	Q	43000 🔍	2015		
		4												÷.
Lines to a	dd 1	+ -												
Totals									Personalia	ze Fi	nd View Al	121	First 🕑 1 c	f 1 🕑 Last
Jnit	Tota	l Lines			Total	Debi	ts		Total	Credi	ts Journa	l Status	Budget St	atus
SUFS	2					100	.00			100	.00	V	E	

4.4. Submit to Workflow

This process is used for Workflow purposes. If a transaction has been completely validated, the user can use this option to move the transaction through workflow and move it into its next step of approval by selecting the Submit Journal process.

	Search Criteria		Change Values
Process	Submit Journal	· •	Process

When the next level approver signs in, they can go to the Worklist link at the right top of the page and click the hyperlink. This will open the Worklist for that user and they can select which work list item they want to work on by clicking the hyperlink.

Favorites - Main Menu -			
ORACLE	Menu - Search	Advanced Search 🛛 🗟 Last Search Results	Home Worklist MultiChannel Console Ado
Top Menu Features Description	0 0 -		Personalize C
Our men The menu is now located across the to get started.	u has changed! he top of the page. Click on Main Menu		
Highlights Recently Used pages now appea under the Favorites menu, located the top left.	af creation and the second sec		
Breadcrumbs visually display yo navigation path and give you acce to the contents of subfolders.	NUT BSS with the second		
Menu Search, located under the Main Menu, now supports type ahead which makes finding pages much faster.			

Favorites 👻 🛛 M	ain Menu 🚽 > W	/orklist -> Worklist								
									Home	e Wo
Worklist										
	STAP2: Test Ap	prover 2					Exampl	e of Worklist items		
Detail View			Worklist Filters	Approval Routing	۲	Feed -	to be ap			
Worklist Items						Persona	ize Find	View All 🗖 🗐	First 🕙 11 of 11 🕑 Last	
From	Date From	Work Item	Worked By Activity	Priority	Link	×				
Test Approver 1	07/09/2015	Approval Routing	Approval Workflow	1-High	1901-01-	alApproval, 181, 04, N, 0, 35 UNIT:GSUFS L ID:10005735		Mark Worked	Reassign	
TestApprover 1	0110312013	Approvartedunig	Approval Worklow	Tringi	JOURNA	L DATE:2015-0	5-01	Mark Worked	Reasign	
Refresh										

The approver then can go to the Approval Page and click Approve, Deny, Hold, or Pushback.

-			Worklist 🔻 > W	orklist								
5	ACLE											
12												
Jo	ournal Ap	oproval										
	Busir	ness Unit GSUR	-s		Return to W	orklist						
	J	ournal ID 1000	573559		Attachments	s (O)						
	Jour	mal Date 05/01	/2015		Go to Journ	al Entry Page						
		Line Unit GSU	-s	Statu	Pending							
	Ledg	er Group ACTU	JALS	Debit	\$ \$10.00							
	Adjust	ing Entry N		Credit	\$10.00							
	Fis	cal Year 2015		Description	1							
		Period 11		Requeste	r TESTAP1							
pa	artment	or Project	Approval									
			1000573559	Date 201	5.05.01 1	ne l Init CS	I IES Pan	ding				
	Unit	00010,10	1000010000	, Date 2011								
		pproval										
1	Department A		Pend	ling		Not Rout						
1	Department A	oved Approver 1 GL Dept Approve	Pend	ling Test Approve GSU GL Dept A	r2	Not Rout						
	Department A	oved Approver 1	Pend	Test Approve	r2	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve					
dd	Department A Self Appre Test GSU 07/09 comments to	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept /	r 2 Approver 2 w and click an	Not Rout	ed tiple Approve J GL AS Post	ers	ns underneath the	e comments.		
dd	Department A Self Appre Test GSU 07/09 comments to	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept /	r 2 Approver 2 w and click an	Not Rout	ed tiple Approve J GL AS Post	ers	ns underneath the	comments.		
dd	Department A Self Appre Test GSU 07/09 comments to	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept /	r 2 Approver 2 w and click an	Not Rout	ed tiple Approve J GL AS Post	ers	ns underneath the	e comments.		5. C.
dd o th	Department A Self Appr Test GSU 07/03 comments to e comments o	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept A nter them belo Flow Graphic I	r 2 Approver 2 W and click an Display above	y one of the fou	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar	ers		comments.		13 (%
dd o th	Department A Self Appre Test GSU 07/09 comments to	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept /	r 2 Approver 2 W and click an Display above	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar	ers	ns underneath the	comments.		
dd in thi	Department A Self Appr Test GSU 07/03 comments to e comments o	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept A nter them belo Flow Graphic I	r 2 Approver 2 W and click an Display above	y one of the fou	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar ack	ers ction butto	comments)	First 🚯 1-2 of 2	
dd in thi	Approve	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept A nter them belo Flow Graphic I	y and click an Display above	y one of the fou	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar ack	ers ction butto)	First 🛞 1-2 of 2	
dd in thi	Approve	Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 9/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's apj can be viewed fr	r 1 Pend	Test Approve GSU GL Dept A nter them belo Flow Graphic I	y and click an Display above	y one of the fou	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar ack	ers ction butto	comments)	First	
dd in thi	Approve	Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 GL Dept Approve 3/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's apj can be viewed fr	r 1 -> Pend oroval process, e orom the Approval Deny	Test Approve GSU GL Dept A Inter them belo Flow Graphic I Hol	r 2 Approver 2 w and click an Display above	y one of the fou Pushba	ed ltiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar ack	ers ction butto Add C Personalize	omments)		Last
dd in thi	Department A Self Appr Fest GSU G7/05 comments to e comments Approve umar blacs titleIds Cu Unit	Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 GL Dept Approve #/15 - 9:50 AM the journal's app the journal's app can be viewed fr urrency Detains Ledger	Pend Pend Poroval process, e prove the Approval Deny Account	Test Approve GSU GL Dept A Inter them belo Flow Graphic I Hol	r 2 ppprover 2 w and click an <u>Display above</u> d	Vot Rout Mul GSL y one of the fou Pushba	ed tiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ai ack F Class	Add C Personalizi Bud Ref	omments)		Last

You can notify the individual it is being pushed back to via the Pushback Button. The Comment is required when Deny or Hold or Pushback journal so you need to enter Comment for Deny, Hold, or Pushback action.

4	ACLE.												
Jo	ournal Ap	proval											
	Busin	ess Unit GSUFS			Return to W	/orklist							
		urnal ID 100057			Attachment	s (0)							
		nal Date 05/01/20			Go to Journ	al Entry Page							
		ine Unit GSUFS		Statu	s Pending								
	Ledge	er Group ACTUA	LS	Debit	s \$10.00								
	Adjusti	ng Entry N		Credit	s \$10.00								
	Fis	cal Year 2015		Description	n								
		Period 11		Requeste	r TESTAP1								
	Department A	GSUFS, ID 1	000573560,		5-05-01, Li	ine Unit GS		ding ⊜∨i	ew/Hide Comme	ents			
	▼ Unit Department A Self Appro Test GSU 07/09	GSUFS, ID 1 pproval wed Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 /15 - 10:58 AM	000573560,		r2	Not Rout			ew/Hide Comme	ents			
	▼ Unit Department A Self Appro Self Appro Test GSU 07/09 Com	GSUFS, ID 1 pproval ved Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 /15 - 10:58 AM ments	000573560,	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept /	r 2 Approver 2	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post	ers					
d	Unit Department A Self Appro Test GSU 07/09 Com comments to	GSUFS, ID 1 pproval wed Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 /15 - 10:58 AM	000573560,	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post	ers					
ld th	Unit Department A Self Appro Test GSU 07/08 Comments to comments to	GSUFS, ID 1 pproval Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 (15 - 10:58 AM ments the journal's approver	Pendii	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post	ers				1	₩.
ld th	Unit Department A Self Appro Test GSU O7/05 Comments to comments o to t	GSUFS, ID 11 ppproval ved Approver 1 (15 - 10.58 AM ments the journal's appro- an be viewed then ds to be changed	val process, en mine Approval F to 714102	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo low Graphic I	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar Display above	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval a	ers	underneath the			17	
ld th	Unit Department A Self Appro Test GSU 07/08 Comments to comments to	GSUFS, ID 11 ppproval ved Approver 1 (15 - 10.58 AM ments the journal's appro- an be viewed then ds to be changed	Pendii	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar Display above	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval a	ers	underneath the			7	ιų.
ld th	Unit Department A Self Appro Com Comments to comments comments comments comments comments comment	GSUFS, ID 11 ppproval ved Approver 1 (15 - 10.58 AM ments the journal's appro- an be viewed then ds to be changed	val process, en mine Approval F to 714102	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo low Graphic I	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar Display above	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar ack	ers ction buttons	underneath the	comments.	Firet (1) 1.2	/i	
d	Unit Department A Self Approve Com comments to e-comments to e-	GSUFS, ID 11 ppproval wed Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 TS - 10:58 AM ments the journal's appro- an be viewed from ds to be changed Dr	val process, en mine Approval F to 714102	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo low Graphic I	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar Display above	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar ack	ers ction buttons	underneath the	comments.	First 🕚 1-2	/i	
d	Unit Department A Self Approve Com comments to e-comments to e-	GSUFS, ID 11 ppproval wed Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 TS - 10:58 AM ments the journal's appro- an be viewed from ds to be changed Dr	oval process, eni mine Approval F to 714102	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo ilow Graphic I Hol	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar Display above	Not Rout	ed Itiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval ar ack	ers ction buttons	underneath the	comments.	First ⁽¹⁾ 1-2 Activity	of 2 🕑 Las	
Jo	Unit Department A Self Appro Test ✓ Test	GSUFS, ID 11 ppproval ved Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 GL Dept Approver 1 FS - 10:58 AM ments the journal's approc an be viewed tren ds to be changed mency Details [enval process, entrine Approval F to 714102	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / ter them belo low Graphic I Hol	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar Display above	Not Rout Mul env one of the four env Pushbar	ed tiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval a ack b b b b c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	rs ction buttons Add Coo Personalize Bud	underneath the	comments.		of 2 🕑 Las	st
bb	Unit Department A Self Approve Comments to comments comment	GSUFS, ID 11 pproval ved Approver 1 G. Dept Approver 1 V15 - 10:58 AM ments the journal's approve an be viewed from ds to be changed ved rency Details Ledger	eny	ng Test Approve GSU GL Dept / Ier them belo low Graphic l Hol Hol 10500	r 2 Approver 2 w and click ar Display above	Not Rout Mul ay one of the for Pushbe	ed tiple Approve J GL AS Post ur approval a ack F Class	Add Cor Personalize Bud Ref	underneath the	comments.		of 2 🕑 Las	st

Once the journal is pushed back, the workflow status will be updated as well.

Unit GSUFS, ID 1000	573560, Date 2015-05-01, I	Line Unit GSUFS:Pending (DView	/Hide Con
Department Approval			
Pending	Pushed Back	Not Routed	
Multiple Approvers GSU GL Dept Approver 1	Test Approver 2 GSU GL Dept Approver 2 07/09/15 - 11:12 AM	Multiple Approvers GSU GL AS Post	

4.5 Print Journal

The user can print the content of a Journal Entry by selecting the Print Journal Process in the Lines tab.

	Search Criteria		Change Values
*Process	Print Journal	•	Process

The page will refresh and show the Report Manager link and the Process Monitor link. Click the Process Monitor link.

	Search Criteria		Change Values
*Process	Print Journal	*	Process
	Report Manager	Process Monitor	

Once the report (GLC7501) has completed processing, you will need to click Refresh until the **Run Status** is Success and **Distribution Status** is Posted.

Process List	Se	erver List									
/iew Proces	s Requ	uest For									
User ID	TESTA	.P1 🔍	Туре	•	Last	•	1	Days	T	Refresh	
Server		•	Name	Q	Instance		to				
Run Status		•	Distribut	ion Status	•	Save O	n Refresh				
									_		~
Process Lis	t					Pers	onalize Find	View All		First 🕙 1 of 1	
Select Instand	e Seq.	Process Type		Process Name	User	Run Date	e/Time		Run Status	Distribution Status	Details
6092		BI Publisher		GLX7501	TESTAP1	07/09/20	0 <mark>15 1:46:00PM</mark>	EDT	Success	Posted	Details

Once the process is completed, go back to Journal Lines page and click I	Report	Manager.

	.e [.]		Journals 👻 Sea	rch			X	Advanced Se	earch	'	ionic	Tronaise Max	nor avonteo
Header I	ines	Totals <u>E</u> rrors	Approval								N	lew Window Hel	p Personalize F
Unit	GSUFS		Journal ID 1	000592	796			Date	e 10/05/2015			Errors Only	
	Template			earch Cri					Change Values				
	In	ter/IntraUnit	*Process P	rint Jour	mal			~	Proce	SS	[≍ ≰ Lin	e 10 ∓ 포
			Re	eport Ma	nager		Process	Monitor					
Lines											P	ersonalize Find	21
Select	Line	*Ledger	SpeedType		Account		Fund	Dept	Program	Class	Bud Ref	PC Bus Unit	Project
	1	ACTUALS		0	714100	0	10500 🔍	612250000	16200 🔍	11000 🔍	2016		
	2	ACTUALS			714102	۹,	10500 🔍	612250000	16200 🔍	11000 🔍	2016	Q	
		<											>

Click the GLX7501 – GLX7501.pdf link

ORACLE [®]	All - Sea	rch	>> Advanc	ed Search	
List Explorer					
View Reports For					
Folder	✓ Instance	to	Refres	h	
Name	Created On	31	Last 🗸]1	Days 🗸
Reports		Personalize Find View Al	Fi	rst 🕙 1-5 of	5 🕑 Last
Report Repo	rt Description	Folder Name	Completion Date/Time	Report ID	Process Instance
1 GLX7501 - GLX7501.pdf GLX7	501 - GLX7501.PDF	General	10/05/15 3:14PM	1860985	10692
2 FS_STREAMLN ON-D	EMAND PROCESS	General	10/05/15 3:10PM	1860983	10690

Click the GLC7501.pdf hyperlink and the Crystal Report of the Journal will appear in a new window.

ORACLE [®]	All - Search	>>> Advanced Search
Report		
Report ID: 1860985	Process Instance: 10692	Message Log
Name: XMLP	Process Type: XML Publisher	
Run Status: Success		
GLX7501 - GLX7501.pdf		
Distribution Details		
Distribution Node: F92QA	Expiration Date: 10/12	/2015
File List		
Name	File Size (bytes) Dat	tetime Created
GLX7501.pdf	4,995 10	/05/2015 3:14:57.332093PM EDT
Distribute To		
Distribution ID Type *Distribution ID		
User TESTUSER1		

ORACLE Report Definition: G	LX7501		Pe Jou		Page: Run Date: Run Time:	1 of 10/5/1 3:14:44 Pf			
Unit	GSUFS		Ledger G	roup:	ACTU	ALS	Foreign Currency:	USD	
Journal ID:	1000592	796	Source:		DRG		Rate Type:	CRENT	
Journal Date:	10/5/15		Reversal:		None		Effective Date:	10/5/15	
Description:	TEST JOU	JRNAL 10-05-2015	Reversal	Date:			Exchange Rate:	1.00000000	
Unit: GSUFS	Le	edger: ACT	TUALS						
		Account /	Dept /						
1 Description: Supplies Reference:	and Materials	Fund 714100	Program 612250000	Class	Bud Ref	Amount: Base Amount:	5.00 USD 5.00 USD		
Open Item:		10500	16200	11000	2010	Rate Type: Rate:	CRRNT 1.00000000		
2 Description: Books & Reference: Open Item:	Publications	714102	612250000 16200	11000	2016	Amount: Base Amount: Rate Type:	-5.00 USD -5.00 USD		
•						Rate:	CRRNT 1.00000000		
		Total							
Currency:		Debit: Credit: Net:		5	5.00 5.00 0.00				
Base Currency:	USD	Debit: Credit: Net:		5	5.00 5.00 0.00				
		Journal Lines:			2				

In order to print the journal in landscape and without extra pages, change the orientation to Auto portrait/landscape.

Print	×
Printer: Gestetner MP 4002 PCL 6 ▼ Properties Advanced Copies: 1 ▼	Help 🕢
Pages to Print ● All ○ Current page ○ Pages 1 ▶ More Options	Comments & <u>F</u> orms Document and Markups
Page Sizing & Handling (a) Image Size Image Shrink oversized pages Image Choose paper source by PDF page size Image Print on Loth sides of paper Image Flip on Long edge Image Flip on short edge	11 x 8.5 Inches
Orientation: Auto portrait/landscape Portrait Landscape Want to print colors as gray & black? (a) Page Setup	Page 1 of 1 Print Cancel

5. Find an Existing Value

There are many ways to search for an existing value. You can search by Journal ID or Journal Date. Make sure that the Budget Checking Header Status is left blank and enter the appropriate Source if known.

Favorites - Main Menu - >	General Ledge	er 🕶 > Journals 🖛 > Jo	ournal Entry 👻 :	Create/Update Journal Entries
ORACLE	All 👻 S	Search		Advanced Search
Create/Update Journal Entr		nun finida bianis far a liata	fellusiuss	
Enter any information you have and Find an Existing Value	New Value	ave fields blank for a list o	fail values.	
Search Criteria				
Business Unit:	= ¥	GSUFS		
Journal ID: Journal Date:	begins with		31	
Document Sequence Number:	begins with V			
Line Business Unit:	= T		Q.	
Journal Header Status: Budget Checking Header Status:	= v		•	
Source:	= •			
Entered By:	begins with 🔻			
Attachment Exist:	= •		T	
Case Sensitive				
Search Clear Basic Se	arch 📴 Save S	earch Criteria		
Find an Existing Value Add a New	/ Value			

6. Inquiring on Journals

The journal inquiry page is used to verify that the journals were created. The summary and detail information, including the status and source, about a journal is provided from this inquiry. Note: Once journals are budget checked you can view them using this process even if they are not posted.

Click on General Ledger, Review Financial Information, Journals.

Note: The first time you use this process, you will need to set up a run control. Enter JRNL_INQ or any other name and click **Add**.

Favorites - Main Menu - > Ge	eneral Ledger -> Review Financia	al Information -> Journa	als
ORACLE	All V Search	<u>></u>	Advanced Search
Journals			
Eind an Existing Value Add a Net	w Value		
Inquiry Name: JRNL_INQ			
Add			
Find an Existing Value │ Add a New Va	lue		

Enter all or some of the information at the top of this page and click Search. You can do an inquiry on a specific Journal ID, Date, User, etc. You can also use a wildcard "%" if you want a larger return. You can save this information so that when you want to use the inquiry again, the information is there. In addition, you can save several inquiries with different run control names.

and the second se						Home	Worklist
RACLE	All - Se	arch	>> Adv	anced Search			
Journal ID 1000573560 Q User Search Dele	SUFS Q ACTU	JALS 🔍 2015	Currency	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100	Attachment Exist	Date Code Adj	
	- > General Ledger -	> Review Financial In	formation => Journals		Ad		
RACLE	All 👻 Sea	arch	Advar	nced Search		Home	Worklist
Durnal Inquiry	All - Sea	irch	>>> Advar	nced Search		Home	WORKIIS
ournal Inquiry ournal Criteria nguiry *Ur	nit *Ledge SUFS Q ACTU Status	r Year ALS Q 2015	*From Period	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100	Suspense Status Ocument Type Attachment Exist	Date Code Adj	WORKIISE
Durnal Inquiry Durnal Criteria Inquiry *Ur JRNL_INQ GS Journal ID 1000573560 Q	it *Ledge SUFS Q ACTU Status Q Docur	r Year ALS 2015 Source	*From Period	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100	Attachment Exist		vvorkiist
ournal Inquiry ournal Criteria nquiry "Ur JRNL_INQ GS loournal ID 10000573560 Q Jser Search Del urnals	it *Ledge SUFS Q ACTU Status Q Docur	r Year ALS 2015 s Source nent Sequence	*From Period	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100	Attachment Exist		vvorkiist
Durnal Inquiry burnal Criteria nquiry "Ur JRNL_INQ GS Journal ID 1000573560 Q User Search Del	it *Ledge SUFS Q ACTU Status Q Docur	r Year ALS 2015 Source	*From Period	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100	Attachment Exist	Date Code Adj	vvorkiist
Search Del umals	nit *Ledge SUFS & ACTU Status Docur ete Clear	r Year ALS 2015 Source nent Sequence	*From Period	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100 Perso	Attachment Exist	Date Code Adj	vvorkiist
surnal Inquiry surnal Criteria aquiny *Ur URNL_INQ GS ournal ID 000573560 Jser Search Del urnals urnals urnals Date	it *Ledge SUFS & ACTU Status Docur ete Clear	r Year ALS 2015 Source nent Sequence	*From Period	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100 Perso Unpost Date	Attachment Exist	Date Code Adj	vvorkiist

You can review the status of the journal entry. If the journal originated from a PeopleSoft Financials subsystem, the budget status will be valid even though the edit status may not be valid.

You can drill to the source document by clicking the Journal ID hyperlink.

The Spectrum+ System Entering a Journal Entry

											Ho	me W	/orklist MultiCh
NAN	CLE.	All - Sea	arch			» Advan	ced Search	1					
ournal	Inquiry												
ourna	al Inquiry Detail	S											
Ledg	er Criteria												
	Go To Journal Criteria	1											
lournal	Header												
	Journal ID	1000573560		Date (05/01/2015			Schedul	е				
	Ledger Group		1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		05/01/2015				s Pending				
	Source			Posted				Total Line:					
	Journal Status			al Date					D TESTAP1				
	Balanced [DR=CR	10	eversal 1				InterUnit BU					
	Doc Seq Long Description		Budge	Status \	valid		Date C	Code Adjustmen		2			
									View Attachm	nent (0)			
				From Lin	All L	ines		T	From Line	n/To			
				TION LIN		0	uery Journ						
					_		aci) ocani	arentoo					()
otals b	y Currency							Find	d View All	First 3 1 o	of 1 🕑 Las	st	13
19	Currency USD	Debit Amour	nt 10.0	0	Credit	Amount		10.00 N	et	0.00			
Journal	Line						Perso	nalize Find V	iew All 🗖 🚺	First	🐠 1-2 of 2	Last	
ine #	Line Descr	SpeedType	Amount (in Transaction Currency)	Currency	Ac	count	Fund	Dept	Program	Class	Bud Ref	PC Bus	L.
	Supplies and Materials	SPECT	10.00	USD	71	4100	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015		
	Construction Supplies & Svcs		-10.00	USD	71	4101	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015		
	4											÷.	

For an Accounts Payable journal, you can drill to the Voucher

DRACLE	A	ll 🔻 Se	arch		>	Advanced	d Search			Home	Worklist MultiCha
Journal Inquiry Journal Criteria											
Inquiry JRNL_INQ Journal ID AP00573556 Q User	Unit GSUFS	Statu	JALS 🔍	*Year 2015 Source	*From Period	•	*To Period 12 Stat Max Rows 100	Doc	ense Status ument Type chment Exist	Date Code Adj	
Journals											
Journals							Personal	ize Fi	nd 🖾 🛅	First 🕙 1 of 1 🕑 Last	
Journal ID Da	te U	nit IU	Status	Source	Suspense Status	User	Unpost I	Date	Descr		
AP00573556 06	/12/2015	SUFS	Posted	AP	No Susp	GSUBAT	CH 06/12/20)15	Accounts Payab	le	

The Spectrum+ System Entering a Journal Entry

-	-										Home	e Worklist	MultiCl
IRAC	ILE.		All	 Search 		>	Advanced Search	1					
ournal li	nquiry												
ourna	l Inquir	y Detai	ls										
Ledge	er Criteria												
	Go To ^{Jou}	rnal Criteri	3										
Iournal H	leader												
	J	ournal ID	AP00573556		Date (6/12/2015		Sche	dule				
	Ledg	er Group			Original Date (ess No Reque	est			
		Source			Date Posted (6/12/2015		Total L					
		al Status			Reversal Date				er ID GSUBAT	CH			
		Balanced	DR=CR		Reversal		_		BU GSUFS				
	Long De	Doc Seq	Accounts Paya	able	Budget Status	/alid	Date (ode Adjustn	nent N	2			
		Ľ							View Attac	1			
									0-				
					From Lin	All Line	es		To Line	om/To			
					TOIL		Query Journ	allines	TO LINE				
							actory count						
Totals by	Currency	1							Find View All	First 🕙 1	of 1 🕑 Last		
C	urrency	USD	Deb	it Amount	12.00	Credit A	mount	12.00	Net	0.00			
Journal L	line						Perso	nalize Find	View All	First	🕚 1-2 of 2 🖲	Last	
Drill to Source	Line #	Line Des	з г	SpeedType	Amount (in Transaction Currency	Currency	Account	Fund	Dept	Program	Class	Bud Ref	
	1	Accounts	Payable		-12.	DO USD	211500	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015	
	2	Expense	Distribution		12.	0 USD	714100	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015	
				- U.								•	

RACL	Ξ.	All 👻	Search		» I	Advanced Searc	h			Home Worklis	t
Journal ID	urce										
	Business Unit	GSUFS		Journal AP005	73556			Dat	te 06/12/2015	GL Journal	
	Ledger /	ACTUALS		Line	1			Line Desc	cr Accounts Payable		
Chartfields						Pe	rsonalize	Find View All	First	🔍 1 of 1 🕑 Last	
Account	Fund	Dept	Program	Class	Bud Ref	PC Bus Unit	Project			alysis Type	
211500	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015						
	Base Currency	USD	Bas	e Amount	-12.0	0					
	Currency	USD	Transactio	n Amount	-12.0	0					
	Statistics Code		Statisti	c Amount							
Details							Persona	lize Find View A	All I 🖾 I 🛄 🛛 Firs	t 🕙 1 of 1 🕑 Last	
<u>C</u> hartfields	Voucher Infor	mation Docur	nent Information					-	• • •		
Voucher ID	Descr			Vchr Line	Distrib Line		mount	Currency	Base Amount	Currency	
	Accounts Payal	ble		1		1	-12.00	USD	-12.0	USD	

RACLE	All - Search		Advanced Search		Home Worklist	MultiChannel Console
oucher Accounting Entri	es					New
*Business Unit GS		Voucher	ID 01687250 🔍 🗷	Invoice Number	TEST0612-1	Q
*Accounting Line View Option St	andard 🔻	Invoice Da	ate 06/12/2015		Show Foreign Currency	
Supplier ID 94	2404110			*Sort By	Posting Process V	
Supplier Name AP	PLE, INC.				Search Reset	
ccounting Information					Find View All First 🏵 1	of 1 🕑 Last
Posting Process AP Accru	Jal	GL Dis	t Status Distributed	Posting Da	te 06/12/2015	
Main Information Chartfields	Journal			Personalize Find View All	코 🔚 First 🛞 1-2 of 2 🕑 Last	
Description	Monetary Amount	Currency Code	Ledger	GL Unit	Accounting Date	
Accounts Payable	-12	00 USD	ACTUALS	GSUFS	06/12/2015	
	10	00 USD	ACTUALS	GSUFS	06/12/2015	

7. Inquiring on Ledgers

The ledger inquiry page is used to view detail and summary ledger information for a specified string of chartfield values. The ledger inquiry allows you to view its journal detail transactions. Note: Information will only appear in the ledger once a transaction has been posted.

Click on General Ledger, Review Financial Information, Ledger.

Note: The first time you use this process, you will need to set up a run control. Enter LDGR_INQ or any other name and click **Add**.

Favorites - Main Menu - > Ger	neral Ledger 🗢 > Review Financial	I Information -> Ledger	
ORACLE	All 👻 Search	Advanced Search	
Ledger <u> Find an Existing Value</u> Add a New	v Value		
Inquiry Name: LDGR_INQ			
Add			
Find an Existing Value Add a New Value	ue		

In the Ledger Criteria, enter ACTUALS for the Ledger Group, the Fiscal Year you want to do an inquiry on, the period from and to that you want to do an inquiry on and USD for the Currency at the top of the page.

In the Chartfield Criteria, enter the chartfield information that you are looking for. You can do an inquiry on a specific Accounts, Departments, etc. You can also use a wildcard "%" if you want a larger return. You can save this information so that when you want to use the inquiry again, the information is there. In addition, you can save several inquiries with different run control names.

Click Search and the Results will be displayed.

DRACLE	All 🚽	Search		>> Advanced	I Search				
Ledger Inquiry									
	ChartField and rest of the	criteria. Click on Search b	outton to execute the o	query.					
Ledger Criteria									
nquiry Name LDGR INQ	*Unit *Ledger GSUFS (ACTUA		*From Per	riod	*To Period	Currency USD			
LDGR_INQ	CODI O	2013	Stat Cod	e		or Trade Date View			
	Show YTD Balan	ce	🔲 Includ	le Closing Adju	ustments	Max Ledger Ro	ws		
*	Show Transactio	n Details	Only i	n Base Currer	псу	100			
	lear Delete								
Search C	Delete								
Search C									
Search C			Person	alize Find d		irst 🕚 1-8 of 8 🕑 Last		Adjustment Periods	
Chartfield Search Ci		ChartField Value Set	Person Update/New	alize Find Sum By	고 🛄 Fi Value Required	irst 🕙 1-8 of 8 🕑 Last Order-By	Sel	Period	
Chartfield Search Ci ChartField	riteria	ChartField Value Set		Sum	Value				
Chartfield Search C ChartField Account	Value		Update/New	Sum By	Value Required		Sel	Period	
Chartfield Search C ChartField Account Department	riteria Value	Q	Update/New Update/New	Sum By	Value Required		Sel	Period	
Chartfield Search Ci ChartField Account Department Fund Code	value		Update/New Update/New Update/New	Sum By	Value Required		Sel	Period	
Chartfield Search Ci ChartField Account Department Fund Code Class Field	value		Update/New Update/New Update/New Update/New	Sum By	Value Required		Sel	Period	
Chartfield Search Ci ChartField Account Department Fund Code Class Field Program Code	value		Update/New Update/New Update/New Update/New	Sum By C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Value Required		Sel	Period	
Chartfield Search C ChartField Account Department Fund Code Class Field Program Code Budget Reference	riteria		Update/New Update/New Update/New Update/New Update/New	Sum By Control Control	Value Required		Sel	Period	
Search C	riteria		Update/New Update/New Update/New Update/New Update/New Update/New	Sum By	Value Required		Sel	Period	

You can drill to the source documents by selecting the Journal ID number for the transaction you are looking at.

	.E'	All	 Search 			>	Advanced Sea	rch			Home	worklist	1
edger Inquir	ry												
Fransactio	on Details												
Ledger C	Criteria												
Go To 🛛 🛄	quiry Criteria						Tra	nsaction Criteria					
ransaction D)etails						i i di		d View All	First 🕙 1	of 26 🕑 Last		
Ledger by P	eriod and Ch	artfields						Per	sonalize Find		1 of 1		
Period	Account	PC Bus Activ	ity	Product	Oper CI Unit CI	artField 3	ChartField 2		Alt Acct	Oper Unit Affil	Fund		
4	211500 nount (in Trans	saction Currency)	_	-50.00 USI	O Amou	ınt (in Base Cu	rrency)		-50.00 US	Þ		
Journals	1						Perso	onalize Find 🗖	First	🕙 1-10 of 1	0 🕑 Last		
		ne Descr	Date	Seq	Stat Amt	N/R	Amount (in Transaction Currency)	Currency	Amount (in Base Currency)	Base Currer	су		
Journal ID													
	Ac	counts Payable	09/10/20	14	0.00	N	-10.00	USD	-10.00	USD			
Journal ID AP00573452 AP00573452		counts Payable	09/10/20		0.00		-10.00		-10.00				

				,	ancial Informat	ion y Lougo					Ho	me Wor
RAC	ILE.		All 👻 Se	earch		>>	Advanced Search	h				
ournal In	iquiry											
lournal	Inquiry	y Details										
Ledger		/										
Inquiry Na		Unit L	edger	Fiscal Year	From	n Period	To Period	Cu	irrency	Stat		
LDGR_IN	Q	GSUFS A Date Code Ac	ACTUALS Ijustment	2015	1		12	U	SD			
			Show YTE	Balance		Include C	losing Adjustmer	nts	Max	Ledger Rows	100	
		6	Show Tra	nsaction Details	S	Only in B	ase Currency					
G	Go Tolnqu	iry Criteria •			Transact	ion Details						
Journal He	eader											
	Jo	ournal ID AP00573	452		Date	09/10/2014		Sc	hedule			
	Ledge	er Group ACTUAL	S		Original Date	09/10/2014		Pi	ocess No Re	quest		
		Source AP			Date Posted	09/10/2014		Tota	Lines 4			
	Journa	al Status Posted		F	Reversal Date			L	Iser ID SHIBU	JOYS		
	B	alanced DR=CR			Reversal	None		InterU	nit BU GSUF	S		
		Doc Seq	-	E	Budget Status	Valid	Date 0	Code Adjus	stment N	12		
	Long Des	cription Accounts	Payable							1		
									VIEW A	ttachment		
							II Lines			From/To		
					From	Line			To Line			
							Query Jou	Irnal Lines				
Fotals by (Currency								Find View /	All First	1 of 1 🕑 La:	st
CL	urrency	USD	Debit Amou	int	20.00	Credit Ar	nount	20.00	Net	0.0	5	
Journal Li	ine						Per	sonalize I	Find View All		First 1 of 1	I ast
Drill to Source	Line #	Line Descr	SpeedTy	pe	Amount (in Transaction Currency)	Currency	Account	Fund	Dept	Program	Class	Bud Ref
₽ ₽	1	Accounts Payable			-10.00	USD	211500	1050 <mark>0</mark>	612250000	16200	11000	2014
		4										•

8. Budget Overview Inquiries

The Budget Overview Inquiry component provides summarized and detailed information based on the provided chartfield search criteria.

Click on Commitment Control, Review Budget Activities, Budgets Overview.

Note: The first time you use this process, you will need to set up a run control. Enter BUD_OVW or any other name and click **Add**.

Favorites - Main Menu - > C	ommitment Control -> Review Bu	udget Activities -> Budgets Overview
ORACLE	All - Search	Advanced Search
Budgets Overview		
Enter any information you have and cl	ick Search. Leave fields blank for a lis	st of all values.
Find an Existing Value Add a N	ew Value	
Search Criteria		
Inquiry Name: begins with VBUD	_OVW	
Search Clear Basic Sear	ch 👸 Save Search Criteria	
Find an Existing Value Add a New V	'alue	

In the Budget Type Criteria, enter ORG for the Ledger Group.

In the TimeSpan Criteria, enter the Fiscal Year and Budget Periods that you are inquiring on.

In the Chartfield Criteria, enter the chartfield information that you are looking for. You can do an inquiry on specific Accounts (remember that these are Budget Accounts and not Expenditure Accounts), Departments, etc. You can also use a wildcard "%" if you want a larger return. You can save this information so that when you want to use the inquiry again, the information is there. In addition, you can save several inquiries with different run control names.

Click Search and you will see the results.

DRACLE	P	All	- Search				>> F	dvanced Sear	ch					
													New Wir	ndov
Budget Inquiry	Criteria													
Budget Ove														
1	nquiry BUD_OVW				(Descriptio	on Budget Over	view			Î			
	inquiry Bob_orth]			
Amount Criteria	Search		Clear	Re	set									
Budget Type														
*Business	s Unit GSUFS 🔍			L	edger Gro	oup/Set L	edger Group	•	Ledg	er Group OR	з 🔍			
	View Stat C		Budgets						Org Budge	t Ledger Grou	p			
	🕕 🔲 Display Cha	rt												
TimeSpan														
	endar Detail Budget F	eriod	d 🔻						_	_				
Budget Criteria							Person	alize Find V	iew All [년리] 🏙	First	🛛 1 of 1 🕑 Last			
Select	Ledger Group		Calendar ID			get Period	To Budget Pe	Inclu	de Adjustment Period(s)		sing Adjustments			
Select	Ledger Group ORG		Calendar ID YE		From Budg 2015	get Period		Inclu	de Adjustment					
	ORG						To Budget Pe	riod Inclu	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St	sing Adjustments			
	ORG						To Budget Pe	riod Inclu	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St	sing Adjustments			
ChartField Criter	ORG ria ChartField From Value		YE		2015		To Budget Pe 2015	riod Inclue	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St @	atus			
ChartField Criter	ORG ChartField From Value	۹,	YE ChartField To		2015		To Budget Pe 2015 ield Value Set	riod Inclu 	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St	atus Open			
ChartField Criter ChartField Account Dept	ORG ChartField From Value % 612250000	Q Q Q	YE ChartField To %]@	2015 Info		To Budget Pe 2015 ield Value Set	riod Inclui Q Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St @	atus Closed			
ChartField Criter ChartField Account	ORG ORG ChartField From Value 6% 612250000	م م م	YE ChartField To %]@.	2015 Info		To Budget Pe 2015 ield Value Set	riod Inclui Q Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St @	atus Closed			
ChartField Criter ChartField Account Dept Fund	ORG ORG ChartField From Value 66 612250000 76 76	Q Q Q Q	YE ChartField To % %]@]@	2015		To Budget Pe 2015 ield Value Set	riod Inclui Q Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St @	atus Closed			
ChartField Criter ChartField Account Dept Fund Class Program	ORG ChartField From Value % 612250000 % % % % % % % % % % % %	Q Q Q Q Q Q	YE ChartField To % % %]Q]Q]Q	2015		To Budget Pe 2015 ield Value Set	riod Inclui Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St @	atus Closed			
ChartField Criter ChartField Account Dept Fund Class Program Bud Ref	ORG ChartField From Value % 612250000 % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % %	Q Q Q Q Q Q Q	YE ChartField To % % % %]Q]Q]Q]Q	2015		To Budget Pe 2015 ield Value Set	Inclui Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add Update/Add	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St @	atus Closed			
ChartField Criter ChartField Account Dept Fund Class	ORG ia ChartField From % 612250000 %	ବ ବ ବ ବ ବ ବ ବ	YE ChartField To % % % %]Q]Q]Q]Q	2015 Info () () () () () () () () () () () () ()		To Budget Pe 2015 ield Value Set	riod Inclus	de Adjustment Period(s)	Include Clo Budget St @	atus Closed			

From this page, you can drill to detail budget, expenses, encumbrances and detail transactions.

and so an													Home w	OTKIISL	WuluChannel Consol
DRA	CL	E.	All 👻	Search			>> Advand	ed Search							
															N
Inquiry I	Resu	ults													
					Business Unit	GSUFS									
					Ledger Group	ORG	Org	anization I	Budget De	efn					
				Ту	pe of Calendar	Detail Budget	Period								
					lase Currency	USD									
			Revenue	e Associate	d: 📃										
Return t					Max Rows	100	Disp	ay Options		Search					
Ledger T	otals	s (3 Rows)													
			Budget		3.	010,014.00			N	let Transfers			0.00		
			Expense			2,199.56									
			Encumbrance			1,522.00									
		Dro	-Encumbrance			0.00									
		E	ludget Balance		3,	006,292.44									
		Asso	ociate Revenue			0.00									
		A	vailable Budget		3,	006,292.44									
Budget (Over	view Results						Porco		ind View All		First 🕚 1-3 c	es () Lact		
and a later		Ledger Group	Account	Fund	Dept	Program	Class	Bud Ref	PC Bus Unit	Project Id	Activity	Budget Period	Buc	11	
1 📑	Eq.	ORG	NEQ000	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015	Unit			2015	1,010,01	D	
	Eq.	ORG	NSP000	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015				2015	1,000,00	4	
	cores.	ORG	NTR000	10500	612250000	16200	11000	2015				2015	1,000,000		
													•		